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From: Beazley, Kim

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2015 11:25 AM

To: 'Amitabh Desai’

Subject: RE: President Clinton [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Amitabh

Nice to hear from you — hope all is well with you too. We will certainly see that the invitation is conveyed to Lord
Mavyor Moore,

Best wishes
Kim

From: Amitabh Desai [mailtoS4/F(1) ]
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2015 10:58 AM

To: Beazley, Kim

Subject: President Clinton

Dear Ambassador,

Greetings from President Clinton’s office - | hope you’ve been well. ¥m writing to request your assistance in
transmitting the attached letter from President Clinton to Lord Mayor Clover Moore, inviting her to the Clinton
Global Initiative (CGl) 11" Annual Meeting in New York on September 26-29. Specifically, President Clinton invites
Lord Mayor Moore to participate as a speaker in the session detailed below, on Monday, September 28, 2015, 4:30 -
5:45 PM. We'd be delighted if Lord Mayor Moore could participate in this session and share her extensive insight on
this topic, and we look forward to your feedback regarding her availability.

CGI PLENARY SESSION: “A Call for Healthy Cities”
DATE AND TIME: Monday, September 28, 2015, 4:30 - 5:45 PM

AUDIENCE: The CG! audience is comprised of distinguished individuals from around the world including private

sector CEOs, heads of state, philanthropists and Neobel laureates, NGO leaders, and prominent members of the
media.

DESCRIPTION: By 2030, estimates suggest cities will be both home to two-thirds of the world’s population and the
intersection of people, food, energy, and water. Yet the rate of urbanization has outpaced the ability of cities to
create or scale up the infrastructure necessary to deliver food, water, and energy to their residents. Gaps in
essential services exacerbate urban poverty and pose severe health risks to urban residents who have seen a rise in
non-communicable (NCDs) and infectious diseases. Furthermore, these gaps severely hamper economic growth: it is




estimated $30 trillion will be lost in economic opportunity over the next 20 years due to the rise of non-
communicable diseases, while the Ebola crisis may cost up to $25 billion in lost GDP for West Africa in 2015 alone.

in this session, leaders from the private, public, and civil society sectors will discuss how CGl members can.

*  Recognize the link between human health and sustainability — two traditionally siloed development areas.

s Create sustainable delivery systems that fuifill CGI's Calls to Action and mitigate the rise of NCDs and
infectious diseases in cities.

. Design incentives that motivate residents and organizations to invest in creating healthier social and
physical environments.

Please feel free to call or email us at any time with questions.

Sincerely,
Ami

Mr. Amitabh Desai

Foreign Policy Adviser to Praesident Clinton
s47(F)(1)

S477(F)(1)7 . ’ .| www.clintonfoundation.org
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From: Tinning, Chris

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2015 1:35 PM

To: Newnham, Simon

Cec:s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: President Clinton [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Simon

S47E(d)

Happy to discuss.
Thanks

Chris

From: Newnham, Simon

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2015 1:17 PM

To: Tinning, Chris

Cc:s22(1)(@)(i)

Subject: FW: President Clinton [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Chris
S47E(d)
SN

Simon Newnham
Minister-Counsellor (Trade)
Embassy of Australia

1601 Massachusetts Avenue NW
Washington DC 20036
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Erom: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 20 Aprit 2015 11:26 AM

To: Newnham, Simon

Cc: Gee, Stephen

Subject: FW: President Clinton [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Simon

S47E(d)

$22(1)(a) (i)

From: Amitabh Desai [mailtos47F(1) ]
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2015 10:58 AM

To: Beazley, Kim

Subject: President Clinton

s22(1)(a)(ii) reminder of email duplicate of email on pages 1-2
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EMBASSY OF AUSTRALIA

-95%’)%&%{%—‘? WASHINGTON DC

AMBASSADOR

22 April 2015

Lord Mayor Clover Moore
Office of the Lord Mayor
GPO Box 1591

Sydney NSW 2001

Dear @Mé’;&r

I am forwarding a letter from President Bill Clinton inviting you to
speak at the Clinton Global Initigtive Annual Meeting from 26-29
September 2015.

Specifically, | understand that President Clinton is seeking your
participation as a speaker in the session entitled “A Call for Healthy
Cities”. The session will be held on Monday September 28 from 4:30 -
5:45pm. A description provided by the Foundation enclosed.

I would encourage you to accept this invitation. Australia has had a
successful partnership with the Clinton Global Initiative on
development issues over recent years, particularly in the health
sector.

I understand participants at the meeting will include distinguished
individuals from around the world including private sector CEOs,
heads of state, philanthropists and Nobel laureates, NGO leaders, and
prominent members of the media. 1 have no doubt they would benefit
from your insights.

Yours sincerely

zn

Kim Beazley

1601 MASSACHUSETTS AvE NW WasHINGTON DC 20036 s22(1)(a) i)




BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION

April 6, 2015

The Honorable Clover Moore, MP, MLA
Lord Mayor of Sydney

City of Sydney

General Post Office Box 159]

Sydney, New South Walcs 2001

Dear Lord Mayor Mooye;

I am pleased to invite you to speak at the Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) 2015 Annual Meeting,
to be held in New York City September 26-29, 2015.

Since 2005, CGI has brought together global leaders from all sectors of society to develop
innovative solutions to the world’s most pressing challenges. Through networking, knowledge
building, and cellaboration, each of our members makes a Commitment to Action—a specific
plan to translate practical goals into meaningful and measurable results. CGI supports our
members as they work year-round to implement their commitments and achieve maximum
impact, with these efforts culminating in our Annual Meeting, held every September in New
York City, Past meetings have brought together 190 current and former heads of state, more
than 20 Nobel Peace Prize winners, and hundreds of leaders from the public sector, private
sector, and civil society. To date, our members have made nearly 3,200 commitments, which are
already transforming the lives of more than 430 million people in more than 180 countries.

To provide additional structure to our members’ work, CGI organizes the year’s programming
around an annual theme. This year's theme, “The Future of Impact,” will build on the
achievements of CGI members over the past ten years and highlight approaches for accelerating
progress in the decade to come. More specifically, members will explore how best to expand
and replicate proven solutions to reach underserved communities, markets, and populations,
while making the necessary long-term investments to ensure opportunity for atl.

Your insights would be of great value to our members as they continue to develop their

commitments, and 1 hope you can join us in September. To confirm your participation, please

have a member of your staff contact my Forcign Policy Adviser, Mr. Ami Desai, by phonc at s47(F)(1)
s47(F)(1) or by email ats47(F)(1)

Sincerely,

1271 Avenue of the Amerteas dand Floor, Mew York, NY 10020




DESCRIPTION: By 2030, estimates suggest cities will be both home to
two-thirds of the world’s population and the intersection of people,
food, energy, and water. Yet the rate of urbanization has outpaced the
ability of cities to create or scale up the infrastructure necessary to
deliver food, water, and energy to their residents. Gaps in essential
services exacerbate urban poverty and pose severe health risks to
urban residents who have seen a rise in non-communicable (NCDs)
and infectious diseases. Furthermore, these gaps severely hamper
economic growth: it is estimated $30 trillion will be lost in economic
opportunity over the next 20 years due to the rise of non-
communicable diseases, while the Ebola crisis may cost up to $25
billion in lost GDP for West Africa in 2015 alone.

In this session, leaders from the private, public, and civil society
sectors will discuss how CGI members can:

e Recognize the link between human health and sustainability —
two traditionally siloed development areas.

o Create sustainable delivery systems that fulfill CGI’s Calls to
Action and mitigate the rise of NCDs and infectious diseases in
cities.

e Design incentives that motivate residents and organizations to
invest in creating healthier social and physical environments.




$22(1)(a) (i)

From: Beazley, Kim
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2015 1:24 PM

To: 'Amitabh Desai’

Subject: RE: President Clinton [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Amitabh

Thanks for your message. We have passed it on to the relevant folk.

Best wishes

Kim

Kim Beazley

Ambassador | Australian Embassy | Washington DC
s22(1)(a)(ii)

| www.usa.embassy.gov.au
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7 Please consider the environment before printing this message

From: Amitabh Desai [mailto:s47F(1) |
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2015 12:39 PM

To: Beazley, Kim

Subject: President Clinton

Dear Mr. Ambassador, hello from President Clinton’s office. We would like to transmit the below invitation to

Foreign Minister Julie Bishop. Might you be willing to relay the message? We greatly appreciate your assistance.
Sincerely, Ami

Dear Foreign Minister Bishop,

| am delighted to invite you to join us for the 2015 Clinton Foundation Annual Retreat, to be held on Friday, May
29, in New York City.




10
Our Annual Retreat brings together the Foundation’s closest supporters, top advisors and senior leadership to
celebrate our shared success, reflect on recent accomplishments and engage in discussion around priorities for
the year ahead. The day will hegin with a morning presentation and conversation and, for those interested in a
more in-depth look at the Foundation’s initiatives, will be followed by smalier group meetings led by our senior
program directors. We will reconvene in the evening for a fun and informal dinner. The invitation is included
below and further details will be provided to confirmed attendees.

To RSVP, or if you have any questions, please contact s47F(1) or
s47F(1) Please note that this invitation is non-transterabie.

We hope you will join us o share your input and help us shape our work for the years to come. Thank you for
your continuing friendship and thought ieadership, and we look forward o seeing you soon!

All my best,
Ami

ir. Amitabh Desai

Foreign Policy Adviser to President Clinton
s47F(1)

s47F(1) | www.clintonfoundation.org

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information, Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. If you have received it by
mistake please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your system.
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